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From: adam.rosen@us.pwc.com [mailto:adam.rosen@us.pwc.com]  
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2013 12:16 PM 
To: Adam.Schlesinger@Blackstone.com 
Cc: Buschmann, Mark; Moskowitz, Elliot; Glazer, Elyse; Fred Perillo; Perry_Mandarino/US/FAS/PwC%Americas-US 
Subject: RE: Mandarino Documents 
 
All information and data has already been provided.  Perry and I are happy to have a call to further address any of your 
below questions.  
 
 
 
 
 
From:        "Schlesinger, Adam" <Adam.Schlesinger@Blackstone.com>  
To:        "Moskowitz, Elliot" <elliot.moskowitz@davispolk.com>, Adam Rosen/US/FAS/PwC@Americas-US, "Glazer, Elyse" <elyse.glazer@davispolk.com>  
Cc:        Fred Perillo <fp@previant.com>, Perry_Mandarino/US/FAS/PwC <Perry_Mandarino/US/FAS/PwC@Americas-US>, "Buschmann, Mark" 
<Buschmann@Blackstone.com>  
Date:        04/19/2013 08:51 PM  
Subject:        RE: Mandarino Documents  

 
 
 
Thanks - this information was very helpful but, as Elliot mentioned, we have a little followup:  

• Please provide the basis for your assertion that Patriot can save $1.25 million for the CEO position, including any 
data relied upon.  

• Same question with respect to the other salaries.  
• Please share with us your detailed savings buildup on audit fees, BOD compensation and information technology. 
• Why do you net savings from non-union retiree healthcare from workers' compensation expenses to calculate 

"labor" savings?  What is your assumption regarding timing for an exit from bankruptcy?  
• For all of the above, please provide the data in the form that it existed (if its exists beyond what you have sent) 

when Mr. Mandarino's declaration was prepared. 

 
Thanks,  
Adam  
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Moskowitz, Elliot [elliot.moskowitz@davispolk.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:35 PM 
To: 'adam.rosen@us.pwc.com'; Glazer, Elyse 
Cc: Fred Perillo; Perry_Mandarino/US/FAS/PwC@Americas-US; Buschmann, Mark; Schlesinger, Adam 
Subject: RE: Mandarino Documents 
 
Adam, thank you for sending these materials.  My colleagues at Blackstone have questions about them and we will be in 
touch shortly in that regard.  I have copied them on this email.  
   
From: adam.rosen@us.pwc.com [mailto:adam.rosen@us.pwc.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 9:45 AM 
To: Glazer, Elyse 
Cc: Fred Perillo; Moskowitz, Elliot; Moskowitz, Elliot; Moskowitz, Elliot; Perry_Mandarino/US/FAS/PwC@Americas-US 
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Subject: Mandarino Documents  
   
Elyse,  
 
Attached please find the follow-up documents and explanations requested in connection with the Mandarino deposition.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards,  
Adam  
 
 
Adam M. Rosen  
  
PwC 
Office: 646.471.7763 | Mobile: 973.768.8177 
Email: adam.rosen@us.pwc.com 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
300 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10021 
http://www.pwc.com/us  

 

 
The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination 
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a 
Delaware limited liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or 
one of its subsidiaries.  

 

 
This e-mail communication is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended 
only for the individuals or entities named above and any others who have been specifically authorized to receive 
it. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose to others the contents of this 
communication. Please notify the sender that you have received this e-mail in error by replying to this e-mail. 
Please then delete the e-mail from your system and any copies of it. This communication does not constitute an 
offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to purchase any interest in any investment vehicles managed by 
Blackstone. Any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication is not intended to be used 
and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under applicable federal, state or 
local tax law or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.  
 
Your acceptance of this communication from Blackstone constitutes your agreement to (i) keep confidential all 
the confidential information contained in this communication, as well as any information derived by you from 
the confidential information contained in this communication (collectively, "Confidential Information") and not 
disclose any such Confidential Information to any other person, (ii) not use any of the Confidential Information 
for any purpose other than pursuant to your relationship with Blackstone, (iii) not use the Confidential 
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Information for purposes of trading any security, including, without limitation, securities of Blackstone or its 
portfolio companies, (iv) not copy any Confidential Information without Blackstone's prior consent and (v) 
promptly return any Confidential Information contained in this communication to Blackstone upon Blackstone's 
request.  

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination 
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a 
Delaware limited liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or 
one of its subsidiaries. 


